Tracy Wells

From: Center Pigeon Fire Department <admin@centerpigeonfire.org>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 5:09 PM

To: Tracy Wells

Cc: Kelley A. Mosser

Subject: RE: Firefighter Relief Fund

Attachments: 20210104165714816.pdf

Ms., Wells,

I have attached the resignation letter for Cody Parton from the Center Pigeon Relief Fund Board of Trustees, He was 1
of 2 members to this Board that are appolinted by the County Commissioners, The fire department members are in
agreement to nominate John Denton to the Board of Commissioners to replace Cody Parton on this Board, John Denton
has been a firefighter with Center Pigeon Fire Department since 1982 and lives at 155 Lindsey Drive which Is in the
Center Pigeon Fire District, He currently serves as the Deputy Fire Chief of the department, Thank you,

Johnny Pless, Fire Chief

Center Pigeon Fire Department
Office: 828-648-0810

Cell: 828-246-4031

Fax: 828-648-0621



To: Johnny Pless, Fire Chief, Center Pigeon Fire Department
From: Cody Parton

Date: October 1, 2020

Chief Pless,

Effective as of October 1, 2020 [ hereby resign all of my positions with the Center Pigeon
Fire Department to include part-time employment, volunteer membership, firefighter’s relief
fund board, and Board of Directors membership. After a fifteen plus year membership with the
department this is not a decision | have made with hast, But due to personal and professional
reasons | must resign. Feel free to contact me with an additional questions or actions needed
on my part.

Respectfully,
Cody Parton o




